From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 1/5/2012 10:14:09 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: X-1116 Outage
Thx. Michelle is with me. I'll let her know.

On Jan 5,2012, at 10:12 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

FYI. Not sure if this is big or not.

From: Dashner, Andrew M

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 10:11 AM
To: SF_Update

Subject: X-1116 Outage

All,

We have an OCB level outage on the X-1116 affecting 6926 customers in the Western
Addition district. First no light was at 09:58. We have multiple T-men/C-men and an
M&C crew enroute. We also have an reported hazard of "heard explosion"” on the
[Redacted . More to come.

Andy Dashner

SB GT&S 0218585



